



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Julio A. Sánchez</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Planning Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member, position 11</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 11/19/2018	Term of Position: * 4/16/2018 to 4/15/2021 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: Central District	Zip Code: 98122	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Mr. Sanchez is a small business owner where he is a consultant and has provided facilitation services to the King Co. Equity and Justice office. His interest and expertise in environmental issues, environmental and climate justice are supported by the work he has done with Puget Sound Clean Air Agency (PSCAA) and his work as a member of Got Green's Volunteer Board of Directors. He has a strong civic engagement background, having volunteered with organizations such as Entre Hermanos, a GLBTQ advocacy organization, Latino Educational Training Institute and Environmental People of Color, Seattle Chapter (EPOC- Seattle).		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Rob Johnson</i> <i>Chair, Planning, Land Use, and Zoning Committee</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Relevant Experience

King County - Consultant SWOC Facilitator

April 2015 - June 2015

Facilitated discussions with multiple stakeholders including King Co. Directors, Managers and front line staff to assess the progress of the King Co. Equity and Justice Initiative using a Strength, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Challenges model.

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency - Environmental Justice & Community Engagement Associate

October 2014 - Present

PSCAA is an inter-county agency; tasked with monitoring and enforcing air quality matters. I researched and developed community outreach and engagement strategies to reach underserved populations. Conducted trainings on the intersection of race, social justice and environmental issues for the agency staff. Developed connections between the agency, our constituents and community stakeholders. Provided strategic advice and advanced innovative community partnerships for the Latino Outreach plan, focused in the safe handling of Asbestos by Latino construction workers.

Social Justice Fund NW - Contract Project Manager & Facilitator

January 2014 - September 2014

Co-facilitated trainings focused on race, class, and gender issues to a diverse population. Represented the organization publicly and recruited community members for 3 projects: Gender Justice, General Grant, and Environmental Justice. Responded to the needs and timelines of 1 supervisor and 2 project managers concurrently. Evaluated and reported results of outreach efforts to meet program goals.

Working Washington - Community and Labor Organizer

March 2011 - April 2013

Developed strong interpersonal connections with an ethnically and religiously diverse workforce in the Seattle International Airport. Conducted outreach, engagement and organizing with multiple constituencies. Somali, Russian, Ukrainian, API and Latinos workers were particularly prevalent in this community.

Got Green? - Board Member and Volunteer

July 2008 - Present

Our constituents are low-income communities, youth, immigrants and people of color. As a Board Member my work is to support our organizing efforts. Areas of work are: healthy homes, environment, environmental justice, access to healthy food, food justice, and green jobs. Tasks I usually perform are outreach, training, research and engagement of communities of color.

Soleil Noir Marketing - Creative Projects Manager

January 2008 - December 2010

Managed multiple projects and clients for a marketing firm focused on the Latino consumer. Coordinated team of contractors tasked with designing and implementing advertising and marketing tools. Including social marketing, radio, display ads, brochures, mailings, etc. In addition provided Bilingual communications support. Coordinated focus groups and educational campaigns.

Education

- **Puget Sound Sage** 2015 to Present Seattle, WA
Community Leadership Institute Fellowship
- **Shoreline Community College** 2010 to 2011 Shoreline, WA
Communications and Marketing
- **Non-profit Assistance Center** 2005 Seattle, WA
Train the Trainer – Grassroots Fundraising for Diverse Communities
- **Entre Hermanos -** 2004 Seattle, WA
Community Outreach for Sexual Minorities
- **University of Washington - Extended Education Program** 2003 Seattle, WA
Public Relations - Certificate
- **University of Puerto Rico - Rio Piedras** 1990 San Juan, PR
Liberal Arts

Seattle Planning Commission

16 Members: Pursuant to *SMC 3.6*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms (except for position 16 which serves a one-year term and is a Get Engaged member):

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Planning Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	2	1.	Member	Amy Shumann	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	City Council
3	F	5	2.	Member	Eileen Canola	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	Mayor
6	M	2	3.	Member	Tim Parham	4/16/16	4/15/19	2	City Council
6	F	2	4.	Member	Lauren Squires	4/16/16	4/15/19	1	Mayor
5	F	4	5.	Member	Marj Press	4/16/16	4/15/19	2	City Council
1	F	3	6.	Member	Grace Kim	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	Mayor
6	F	6	7.	Member	Kelly Rider	4/16/17	4/15/20	1	City Council
			8.	Member		4/16/17	4/15/20		Mayor
6	F	4	9.	Member	Patricia Wilma	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	City Council
9	M	2	10.	Member	Michael Austin	4/16/17	4/15/20	2	Mayor
3	M	3	11.	Member	Julio Sanchez	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
9	F	5	12.	Member	Jamie Stroble	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Mayor
6	M	4	13.	Member	David Goldberg	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	City Council
9	F	2	14.	Member	Sandra Fried	4/16/15	4/15/18	1	Mayor
6	M	4	15.	Member	Rick Mohler	4/16/18	4/15/21	1	Commission
6	F	3	16.	Get Engaged	Veronica Guenther	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY

CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	6			1		1		1	2			3
Council	3	4					1			5			
Other	1									1			
Total	5	10			1		2		1	9			3

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.